

# Arnd Brüninghaus



**Business:** Architect & strategic planner

Title: MSc

Company: a.haus group

Mail address: Derde Helmerstraat 88

1054BM Amsterdam, the Netherlands

Telephone: +31-20-689 41 20

Fax: +31-20-618 45 66 Email: arnd.b@xs4all.nl

I am an architect and urban designer with 12 years of experience in designing for the dense areas of large city agglomerations. I am principally an architect and designer, but I advise on questions of planning strategy and design from a metropolitan to an architectural level.

I often function as a sparring partner for the client from the inception period of projects to their marketing phase.

currently: principal a.haus group

formerly: architect, projectleader, manager, director TKA



T: +31 20 618 41 20 F: +31 20 618 45 66 M: +31 64 604 14 85

ahaus.group@xs4all.nl

Derde Helmersstraat 88 1054 BM Amsterdam Netherlands



## CV Arnd Brüninghaus (1963)

#### **Education:**

MSc architecture Technical University Delft 1990
Leadership on the line leadership course Harvard KSG 2003
Loeb Fellowship research year Harvard GSD 2002/2003

Strategic Management of organizations Harvard KSG 2002

The Talent Driven Firm Executive education, Harvard 2002

ISO 9001 certification seminar 1999

I am married and have 2 daughters aged 5 and 7. I am based in Amsterdam but work internationally. I am fluent reading and writing English, German and Dutch and speak conversational French.

# Professional experience: reverse chronological

#### 2004

Concept developer for a 250.000m<sup>2</sup> mixed use project in the town center of Frankfurt, Germany.

#### 2003-2004

Conceptual architectural consultant on the team of 'The Darwin Project', a botanical garden on the Rose Kennedy greenway in Boston.

#### 2002-2003

Loeb Fellow at Harvard University Cambridge MA. Research into density and it's planning implications in the USA as compared to Europe.

#### 1998 - 2002

Architect of the renovation of and extension to the royal Dutch Embassy in Zamalek, Cairo, Egypt.

## Since 1999

' Architectural Supervisor' of a 100ha (10.000.000 sqft) business park safeguarding high architectural and planning quality standards.

## 2001

Invitation to a masterclass workshop for urban renewal and city planning in Belfast, Northern Ireland.

West Kowloon Redevelopement competition, Hong Kong.

Design for regional government headquarters for one of the Provinces of Holland.

# 2000

Design for 32 highrise apartments in Bergen op Zoom Design for a business campus on the site of a former laboratory facility in Apeldoorn.

# 1999

Competition for the design of Kendall square Cambridge Ma.

Design for initially 7000m2 of high tech office space and a 'switch' for the telecom industry.



#### 1997 - 1998

Introduce and implement the ISO 9001 quality standard in the office of TKA. Architect and planner of a container scanner facility with customs office of approx. 55.000 sqft.

# 1996 - 1998

Chief designer of a (200.000 sqft) office complex with commercial facilities and a restaurant on the ground floor in the center of Amsterdam.

# 1992 - 1996

I set up and run a subsidary office for TKA in Berlin.

We work on a range of city extension plans for the formerly eastern part of Berlin.

## 1992 - 1994

Town extension plans for Gross Glienicke, design for 120 social housing units and freestanding single family units and duplexes.

#### 1991

As first designer within the team I win a city planning competition in the eastern part of Berlin.